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Memorandum

To: Florida Department of State

CcC:

From: Adler Insurance Inc.

Date:  7/15/2003 —

Re: Inactive Corporation

This is to advise you that we would like Adler Insurance Inc. (Document No.P01000075153) to
remain inactive. We are requesting that the corporate name Adler Insurance Inc. be incorporated into
a new corporation, and that the name be released from the disselved corporation. Please see enclosad
documents.

Sincerely,

Oslayda Venta -
Registered Agent



T TRANSMITTAL LETTER

Department of State —
Division of Corporations —_
P. 0. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Enclosed are an original and one (1) copy of the articles of incorporation and a check for:
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NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles.



ARTICLES OF. INCORPORATION
In compliance with Chapter 607 and/or Chapter 621, F. S. (Profit)

ARTICLE I NAME
The name of the corporation shtall be:
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ARTICLE IT PRINCIPAL OFFICE
The principal place of business/mailing address 1s:
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ARTICLE Il PURPOQSE -

The purpose for which the corporation is organized is:
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ARTICLEIV _SHARES o S
The number of shares of stock is:

ADD SXores : S

Mﬂ i

W\

ia\ﬁ | giw |

ARTIC |4 NITIAL QFFICERS AND/OR D, TORS

List name(s), address(es) and specific title(s):
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ARTICLE VI. . _REGISTERED AGENT ___..
The name and Florida street address of the registered agent is:

Vahon@dos Neaks - ‘ Y
GANS Ww A8 Sheas b Quonie aa;\

Wisgn “\7\_ HHO A

ARTICLE VII  INCORPORATOR
The name and address of the Incorporator is:
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Having been named as registered agent 10 accept service of process for the above stated corporation at the place designated in this

certiff CK t am familiar with and q (27 the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity
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